



**UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION**
REGION II
245 PEACHTREE CENTER AVENUE NE, SUITE 1200
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-1257

April 15, 2011

Mr. R. M. Krich
Vice President Nuclear Licensing
Tennessee Valley Authority
1101 Market Street, LP 3R
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801

**SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO DISPUTED NON-CITED VIOLATION IN NRC INTEGRATED
INSPECTION REPORT 05000327/2010005 and 05000328/2010005**

Dear Mr. Krich:

Thank you for your reply dated March 31, 2011, to the subject Non-Cited Violation issued on January 28, 2011, concerning activities conducted at your facility. This acknowledges receipt of your letter in which you disputed non-cited violation (NCV) 05000327, 05000328/2010005-03, Failure to Use Worst Case 6900 VAC Bus Voltage in Design Calculations. We will review the information you provided when assessing the disputed violation.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its enclosure will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC's document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html> (the Public Electronic Reading Room).

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact me, at (404) 997-4662.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Eugene F. Guthrie, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 6
Division of Reactor Projects

Docket Nos.: 50-327, 50-328
License Nos.: DPR-77, DPR-79

cc: (See page 2)

April 15, 2011

Mr. R. M. Krich
Vice President Nuclear Licensing
Tennessee Valley Authority
1101 Market Street, LP 3R
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO DISPUTED NON-CITED VIOLATION IN NRC INTEGRATED
INSPECTION REPORT 05000327/2010005 and 05000328/2010005

Dear Mr. Krich:

Thank you for your reply dated March 31, 2011, to the subject Non-Cited Violation issued on January 28, 2011, concerning activities conducted at your facility. This acknowledges receipt of your letter in which you disputed non-cited violation (NCV) 05000327, 05000328/2010005-03, Failure to Use Worst Case 6900 VAC Bus Voltage in Design Calculations. We will review the information you provided when assessing the disputed violation.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its enclosure will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of NRC's document system (ADAMS). ADAMS is accessible from the NRC web site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html> (the Public Electronic Reading Room).

Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact me, at (404) 997-4662.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Eugene F. Guthrie, Chief
Reactor Projects Branch 6
Division of Reactor Projects

Docket Nos.: 50-327, 50-328
License Nos.: DPR-77, DPR-79

cc: (See page 2)

X PUBLICLY AVAILABLE NON-PUBLICLY AVAILABLE SENSITIVE X NON-SENSITIVE
ADAMS: Yes ACCESSION NUMBER: ML111080614 SUNSI REVIEW COMPLETE

OFFICE	RII:DRP	RII:DRP					
SIGNATURE	/RA/	/RA/					
NAME	JHamman	EGuthrie					
DATE	4/15/11	4/15/11					
E-MAIL COPY?	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO	YES NO

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY DOCUMENT NAME: G:\DRPI\RPB6\SEQUOYAH\REPORTS\2010\SEQ 10-05\ACK OF TVA
DENIAL OF SQ NCV 2010005-03(CRK).DOCX

cc:

M. D. Skaggs
Vice President
Sequoyah Nuclear Plant
Tennessee Valley Authority
Electronic Mail Distribution

K. Langdon
Plant Manager
Sequoyah Nuclear Plant
Tennessee Valley Authority
Electronic Mail Distribution

G. M. Cook
Manager
Licensing
Sequoyah Nuclear Plant
Electronic Mail Distribution

R. M. Cook
Manager, Corp. Nuclear Licensing - SQN
Tennessee Valley Authority
Electronic Mail Distribution

E. J. Vigluicci
Assistant General Counsel
Tennessee Valley Authority
Electronic Mail Distribution

County Mayor
Hamilton County
Hamilton County Courthouse
208 Courthouse
625 Georgia Avenue
Chattanooga, TN 37402-2801

Tennessee Department of Environment & Conservation
Division of Radiological Health
401 Church Street
Nashville, TN 37243

Ann Harris
341 Swing Loop
Rockwood, TN 37854

Letter to R. M. Krich from Eugene Guthrie dated April 15, 2001

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO DISPUTED NON-CITED VIOLATION IN NRC INTEGRATED
INSPECTION REPORT 05000327/2010005 and 05000328/2010005

Distribution:

C. Evans, RII

L. Douglas, RII

OE Mail

RIDSNRRDIRS

PUBLIC

RidsNrrPMSequoyah Resource